1151/21
Rec. Aug. 23/21

Cll
From: Fernando Lamanna
To: Stefanie Stickwood
Subject: FW: This week: searing dramas at the #DRIFFDriveln
Date: August 23, 2021 4:43:45 PM
Cll please

From: Durham Region International Film Festival <info@driff.ca>
Sent: August 23, 2021 3:41 PM

To: Becky Jamieson <Becky.Jamieson@brock.ca>

Subject: This week: searing dramas at the #DRIFFDriveln

View this email in your browser

Only three nights to go until the #DRIFFDriveln

On August 26th (that's this Thursday!) DRIFF presents the third installment in
our drive-in screening series Shifting The Narrative.
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Read more about this month’s featured films on our website.
https://www.driff.ca/shifting-the-narrative-caribbean-heat

When: Thursday, August 26th

The show starts at dusk.

Earliest arrival time: 6:30 pm
Latest arrival time: 7:50 pm

Where: Town of Whitby Municipal Building (south parking lot)
575 Rossland Rd E.

$15 per car.

Get Your Ticket Now

bit.ly/DRIFFDriveln
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Our drive-in headquarters at the Whitby Municipal Building isn’t just a great
venue to take in a film — it’s also the perfect place for a picnic!

Thursday’s films don’t start ‘til dusk, but you can arrive as early as 6:30 to grab
a parking spot with a great view, and enjoy dinner al fresco before the show.

There are some great independently-owned restaurants offering takeout just a
short stroll away:

e Charley Ronick's Pub and Restaurant
o Fine Taste Hakka Chinese

e Maimana Naan and Kabab
For the comfort and safety of all our attendees, we kindly ask that you stay a
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safe distance from other picnic-ers, and be sure to stay in your vehicle once the
show begins.

DRIFF Directors Chat: Sudz Sutherland,
Jennifer Holness, and Alicia K. Harris

This month, our highlighted filmmakers take a deep dive into their creatives
processes, and discuss their experiences as Black flmmakers telling
unapologetically Black stories in Canada.




A note on safety.

DRIFF continues to take the lead from our public health experts while we host
our drive-in events throughout the summer months of 2021.
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Curious about COVID-19 safety protocols at our drive-in events? Watch
our video above, or read our FAQs: driff.ca/drive-in-faqs

Thanks to Empty Cup Media for the video!

Screening dates are subject to change based on public health guidelines and
restrictions. We will keep our audience updated on any changes to our program
and safety guidelines. We thank you for your patience.
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DRIFF acknowledges the generous support of:

(<]


https://driff.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=e93ba791f4f32e0f4e2ddd8d6&id=8d7445e939&e=b96bda9835

=
<]
(<]

This email was sent to bjamieson@townshipofbrock.ca

why did I get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences
Durham Region International Film Festival - 929 King Street East - Oshawa, ON L1H 1H3 - Canada


https://driff.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=e93ba791f4f32e0f4e2ddd8d6&id=6371b19080&e=b96bda9835
https://driff.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=e93ba791f4f32e0f4e2ddd8d6&id=b9999325fa&e=b96bda9835
https://driff.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=e93ba791f4f32e0f4e2ddd8d6&id=d78f42c2c9&e=b96bda9835
https://driff.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=e93ba791f4f32e0f4e2ddd8d6&id=0a77c0745b&e=b96bda9835
https://driff.us20.list-manage.com/profile?u=e93ba791f4f32e0f4e2ddd8d6&id=367dcd7597&e=b96bda9835&c=5852281e09
https://driff.us20.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=e93ba791f4f32e0f4e2ddd8d6&id=367dcd7597&e=b96bda9835&c=5852281e09
mailto:bjamieson@townshipofbrock.ca
https://driff.us20.list-manage.com/about?u=e93ba791f4f32e0f4e2ddd8d6&id=367dcd7597&e=b96bda9835&c=5852281e09
https://driff.us20.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=e93ba791f4f32e0f4e2ddd8d6&id=367dcd7597&e=b96bda9835&c=5852281e09
https://driff.us20.list-manage.com/profile?u=e93ba791f4f32e0f4e2ddd8d6&id=367dcd7597&e=b96bda9835&c=5852281e09
http://www.mailchimp.com/email-referral/?utm_source=freemium_newsletter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=referral_marketing&aid=e93ba791f4f32e0f4e2ddd8d6&afl=1

